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Memorandum
To: Mayor and City Council Members
Steve Parker, City Manager
From: Terri Lynn Ruckstuhl, Senior Utilities Engineer
Through: Timothy J. Howe, Director of Utilities and Rick Cortes, Deputy City Manager
Subject: Resolution authorizing the City Manager to approve an amendment with Kimley-Horn and

Associates, Inc, in the amount of $58,000.00 for the 36-inch Geronimo Creek Sewer
Interceptor Project; and declaring an effective date.

Date: September 16, 2025

Historical Background
On April 16, 2024, City Council approved a proposal for engineering services related to the design,
bidding, and construction of improvements to the Geronimo Creek interceptor sewer main. The
project involves replacing and upsizing the existing 16-inch and 18-inch wastewater mains with a
new 36-inch wastewater main. During the design phase, it was determined that installing an
additional smaller sewer main along Monticello Street would improve service for lateral connections
in the area. It was also identified that the existing water main, which is impacted by the project, does
not meet current City standards. To ensure compliance
with those standards and to enhance system reliability,
the water main will need to be upsized and looped.
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Action Requested

Consider aresolution authorizing an amendment to add
approximately 800 linear feet of 8-inch sanitary sewer
and 1,600 linear feet of 8-inch water main and other

appurtenances.

Procurement Methodology & Funding

Source )
Kimley-Horn provided the City’s Utilities Department [
with an amendment proposal in the amount of
$58,000.00 for the additional 800 linear foot of 8-inch
sanitary sewer and 1,600 linear feet of 8-inch water |
main and other appurtenances.

Funding for this project has been secured through
certificates of obligation.
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Staff Recommendation
It is recommended the amendment be approved in the amount of $58,000.00.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Resolution — Amendment 36-inch Geronimo Creek Sewer Interceptor Project
2. Kimley-Horn Engineering Services Amendment Proposal




